Wendy Strangeway

From: Neil Conner

Sent: 30 August 2022 10:52

To: Planning

Attachments: Newgate Fm-Box Framed - Horizontal Section.pdf; Newgate Fm-Box Framed - Vertical

Section.pdf; Newgate Fm-Casement - Horizontal Section.pdf; Newgate Fm-Casement - Vertical
Section.pdf; Newgate Fm-Full Size Plant On Conservation Glazing Bar Detail.pdf

You don't often get email from Learn why this is important

Dear Sirs

Planning Approval NYM/2019/0619/FL

| have been asked by the owners of Newgate Farm, Hackness to forward the attached details for approval.
Timber window details manufactured by Norton Joinery.

Aluminium window details to be forwarded later.

| have also been requested to ask if Built-in Solar PV roof panels would be permitted to the south elevations of both
the barn and house.

Please would you confirm directly to myself.

NYMNPA

Regards

Neil Conner 30/08/2022

Neil Conner
Director
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